

University of Colorado Employee Services

Payroll and Benefits Administration

1800 Grant Street, Suite 400 Denver, CO 80203 Phone: 303-860-4200, option 3 Toll free: 1-855-216-7740 Fax: 303-860-4299 Email: <u>benefits@cu.edu</u>

> Benefits Office Hours: 9 a.m. – 4 p.m. Monday-Friday

This document is a guide. It only briefly describes the benefits available at retirement through the University of Colorado for participants in Public Employees Retirement Association DB Retirement Plan. Complete information on benefits eligibility, costs and coverage may be obtained from Employee Services or online at www.cu.edu/benefits. If there are any discrepancies between the information contained in this guide and the master plan documents (i.e., insurance carrier contracts), then the master plan documents will govern. Any applicable Employee Services policies and procedures or federal and state laws will also govern. The benefits described in this guide may be changed, modified or eliminated at any time.

 Employee Services Benefits and Wellness | CU Retiree Benefits PERA DB

 Revised: May 8, 2025 | benefits@cu.edu



CU PERA Retirement Ready and Retiree Benefits Guide

PERA Defined Benefit (DB) Retirement Plan participants 2025-2026 Plan Year

CU helps make retirement more secure with benefits coverage for eligible retirees, their spouses and their dependent children. This guide is for Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Defined Benefit (DB) Retirement Plan participants who qualified for CU retiree benefits before Medicare eligibility. Retiree benefits eligibility, medical plans, dental plans and life insurance for the plan year 2025-2026 are detailed in this booklet. Plans are subject to change each plan year.

In this document, you will find links to policies, plan documents, and common words or phrases <u>linked to the glossary</u> located at the end. If there is any discrepancy between them, the policies and plan documents will prevail. If you have additional questions, you can contact a benefits professional by email at <u>benefits@cu.edu</u> or call 303-860-4200, option 3, during business hours.

Resources

QR Code: Resource Links



- **English:** Scan the QR code to access the links to the resources within this guide.
 - Spanish: Escanee el código QR para acceder a los enlaces a los recursos dentro de esta guía.
 - Lao: ກອງຂໍ້ມູນ QR ເພື່ອເຂົ້າເຖິງລິ້ງກັບລິ້ງກັບຊັ້ນຂໍ້ມູນຢູ່ເທື່ອນນີ້.
 - Nepali: कृपया यस गाइडको भित्रका स्रोतहरूका लिङ्कहरूमा पहुँच गर्नको लागि QR कोड स्क्यान गर्नुहोस्।
 - Tibetan: તરે વો સેં સૂત્ર 'ક્ષેર સુંત વારા પારુષા' પોષા તક્ષેત્ર સૂત્ર એવે 'સંવા વાદવા' વાણેર 'કેન્ન 'સંગાયર પાર્ફેન 'ચેચય' અને 'તરી 'તળાર ક્યા' વસેનું ' ત્યાં પાર્વે કે '
 - Mandarin: 扫描二维码以访问本指南中的资源链接。

Translated Resources

SCAN ME

QR Code: Google Translate App

- **English:** Scan the QR code to download Google Translate and translate this guide.
- Spanish: Escanea el código QR para descargar Google Translate y traducir esta guía.
- Lao: ສະແດງສະຄ້າ QR ເພື່ອດາວໂຫຼດ Google Translate ແລະແປພາສາອັງກິດນີ້.
- Nepali: कृपया QR कोड स्क्यान गर्नुहोस् र Google Translate डाउनलोड गर्नुहोस् र यो गाइड अन्वाद गर्नुहोस्।
- Mandarin: 扫描二维码下载谷歌翻译,然后翻译这个指南。

Please note: Although we have attempted to provide possible translation resources, the definitive official version is the original text in English.

2 Employee Services Benefits and Wellness | CU Retiree Benefits PERA DB Revised: May 8, 2025 | <u>benefits@cu.edu</u>



Table of Contents

CU PERA Retirement Ready and Retiree Benefits Guide PERA Defined Benefit (DB) Retiremer 2025-2026 Plan Year	
Part 1: Overview and Eligibility for CU PERA Retiree Benefits	4
Overview of PERA retiree benefit options	4
Eligibility requirements	5
CU qualifying years of service	5
Regular and early retirement requirements	5
Calculating retiree premiums	6
Schedule your appointment to retire	7
Failure to take action	7
Transitioning to CU retiree benefits	8
Ending active employee benefits	8
Beginning retiree benefits	9
Changes to your retiree benefits enrollment	9
Survivor benefits	9
Other university retiree benefits options	
Returning to work at the university after retirement	
Carrier contact list	
Part 2: CU PERA Retiree Benefits Options 2025-2026 Plan Year	11
Medical and dental for non-Medicare eligible retiree	11
Medical option 1: CU Health Plan – Exclusive (non-Medicare only)	11
Medical option 2: CU Health Plan - High Deductible (non-Medicare only)	12
Medical option 4: CU Health Plan – Pathway (non-Medicare only)	
Medical option 4: CU Health Plan – Kaiser (non-Medicare only)	14
Dental option 1: CU Health Plan – Essential Dental (non-Medicare only)	
Dental option 2: CU Health Plan – Choice Dental (non-Medicare only)	
Life insurance options	17
Retiree Basic term life insurance	
Retiree Optional life insurance	17
Glossary	
Retirement Ready Resources	
Payroll and Benefits Administration	
Retirement Resources	



University of Colorado Boulder | Colorado Springs | Deriver | Anschutz Medical Campus EMPLOYEE SERVICES

Part 1: Overview and Eligibility for CU PERA Retiree Benefits

Overview of PERA retiree benefit options

Retiree benefits currently include medical and dental plans for qualifying retirees and their dependents who are **non-Medicare eligible** (typically under 65 years old) and life insurance plans for qualifying retirees. Below is a brief overview. Please refer to Part 2 of this guide and the <u>retiree website</u> for detailed information.

University medical and dental retiree plans: The university currently offers medical and dental plan options for PERA DB retirees and their dependents who are **non-Medicare** eligible.

Medicare eligibility factor:

- If you are Medicare eligible at the time of retirement, you and your dependents are **not** eligible for CU retiree medical and dental benefits. Consult with PERA for healthcare options. In addition, you will need to contact Social Security/Medicare to start the process to enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B. Resources are available on the <u>Medicare website</u>.
- If you become Medicare eligible after retirement, you and your dependents' CU retiree medical and dental benefits will terminate at the end of the month prior to your Medicare eligibility date. Please consult with PERA for healthcare options.
- If you are NOT Medicare eligible but your dependent is Medicare eligible or becomes Medicare eligible in the future, CU can continue medical benefits **only for you**, the non-Medicare employee, but may continue dental benefits for you and your dependents. Please contact Employee Services and PERA to be informed about your options.

University basic life insurance: If enrolled before retirement, you can elect to continue your CU Basic Life Insurance Plan. It is reduced to a \$3,000 benefit at the time of retirement. Accidental death and dismemberment coverage is not available as part of retiree basic life insurance.

University optional life insurance: If actively enrolled in optional life insurance before retirement, you may elect to continue up to 25% of the benefit, not to exceed \$9,500. Accidental death and dismemberment coverage is not available as part of retiree optional life insurance.

Two CU employees in one household: When two members of a household are employed and/or retired with the university and/or university affiliates:

- You and your dependents cannot be covered as both an employee/retiree and a dependent for any university medical and/or dental plan.
- A retiree may be insured as both a retiree and a spouse of an active employee up to a maximum combined optional life insurance benefit of \$500,000.

Each parent employee/retiree may enroll in different plans and may enroll different dependent children under their coverage.

Note: The life insurance policies have neither a cash value, nor provisions for loans. Active employee's life insurance policies may qualify for portability or conversion at retirement.



Eligibility requirements

To determine eligibility for CU retiree benefits, Employee Services will consider several factors.

- **CU years of service:** You must have a minimum of five CU qualifying years of service.
- **PERA requirements:** You must meet PERA's age and years-of-service requirements to officially retire with PERA. If you elect to receive a lump-sum distribution from PERA or postpone receiving your retirement pension to a later date, you will be resigning (not retiring) from CU and therefore, ineligible for CU retiree benefits.
- **Medicare:** CU PERA retirees, spouses and dependents who are Medicare eligible are NOT eligible for CU retiree medical and dental benefits. Please contact PERA for information on their plans.

CU qualifying years of service

When calculating your CU qualifying years of service, Employee Services will consider several factors:

- A service year equals each year you worked for the university in a benefits eligible position that was 20 hours a week or greater.
- Eligible employment does not include years in a temporary or non-benefits eligible position or those less than 20 hours per week.
- A full year of service is calculated as such:
 - 1. The minimum 5 years of service must be complete years (based on hire date).
 - 2. After the completion of five years, the university rounds up to the next year of service provided you are six months or greater into the next retirement year.

Example: If you worked 8 years 7 months, the university will round up to 9 years of service.

- Service years do not have to be consecutive.
- You may be asked to provide a letter from human resources verifying employment years if you worked prior to the year 2000.

Regular and early retirement requirements

Your years of service determine how much CU will continue to contribute to benefit premiums.

Regular retirement: Employees who have worked for the university in a benefits eligible position (20 hours or greater) for at least 20 years will receive 100% of the university contribution toward retiree medical, dental and basic life insurance premiums.

Early retirement: Employees who have worked for the university in a benefits-eligible position (20 hours or greater) for a minimum of 5 years, but fewer than 20 years are eligible for early retirement and will receive a prorated percentage of the university's contribution toward retiree medical, dental and basic life insurance premiums.



Calculating retiree premiums

Regular retirement: If you meet the eligible years of CU service requirement for regular retirement, CU will pay 100% of the employer portion of your CU retiree benefit monthly premiums. You, the retiree, will pay the retiree portion.

Example monthly premium: If you enroll as a retiree and add your spouse to the health plan below, the total cost of the monthly premium would be \$1,161.00. If you qualify for regular retirement, CU would contribute \$996.00 to the monthly premium, and you would be responsible for the \$165.00.

Sample retiree rate sheet*

Health Plan	Total Rate	CU	Retiree
Retiree only	\$572.50	\$533.00	\$39.50
Retiree + Spouse	\$1,161.00	\$996.00	\$165.00
Retiree + Child(ren)	\$1,054.00	\$954.50	\$99.50
Family	\$1,650.50	\$1,435.00	\$215.50

*The rates displayed here are for illustrative purposes only.

Early retirement: If you meet the eligible years of service requirement for early retirement, CU will pay a percentage of the employer portion of your CU retiree benefit monthly premiums. You, the retiree, will pay the remaining percentage plus the retiree portion.

Determining your prorated CU contribution:

If you have met the minimum of 5 years of service, but have not reached 20, divide your actual years of service by twenty in order to determine your prorated CU contribution.

Find your prorated CU contribution: Say you have 12 qualifying CU years of service. In this example, you would divide your 12 years by the required 20 for a prorated amount of 60%. This 60% will remain in effect for the duration of your retirement.

Example monthly premium for early retirement: If you enroll as a retiree and add your spouse to the health plan below, the total cost of the monthly premium would be \$1,161.00. If you qualified for early retirement with a prorated 60%, CU would pay 60% of the \$996.00, which equals \$597.60. You would be responsible for the remaining 40% (\$398.40) in addition to the retiree portion of \$165.00, totaling a monthly premium of \$563.40.

Health Plan	Total Rate	CU	Retiree
Retiree only	\$572.50	\$533.00	\$39.50
Retiree + Spouse	\$1,161.00	\$996.00	\$165.00
Retiree +	\$1,054.00	\$954.50	\$99.50
Child(ren)			
Family	\$1,650.50	\$1,435.00	\$215.50

Sample retiree rate sheet*

*The rates displayed here are for illustrative purposes only.



Schedule your appointment to retire

When you are two to three months from your target retirement date, it is time to set the retirement process into motion.

- Contact PERA to obtain proof that you are eligible to retire with PERA and begin the retirement process. You will
 need this documentation for consideration for CU retiree benefits.
- Schedule a meeting with a benefits professional by calling 303-860-4200, option 3 or via email at benefits@cu.edu to discuss your eligibility for CU retiree benefits; go over the medical, dental and life insurance plans available to you and your dependents; discuss any tax deferrals on your sick and vacation payout; and review the enrollment process and deadlines.
- Please notify your supervisor/department head since they need to process your final check and calculate any sick and/or vacation payouts.

Failure to take action

If you are eligible for retiree benefits with the university and you do not take action to enroll in benefits within 31 days of your date of termination, the following defaults will apply:

- **Medical and dental:** Plans are permanently waived, and you forfeit all rights to enroll in CU retiree healthcare benefits at a future date.
- **Basic life insurance:** Your basic life insurance will be permanently waived, and you forfeit all rights to enroll in this CU retiree benefit at a future date.
- **Optional life insurance:** Your optional life insurance will be permanently waived, and you forfeit all rights to enroll in this CU retiree benefit at a future date.



Transitioning to CU retiree benefits

Once your department terminates your active, benefits-eligible position, and you have completed all the paperwork necessary for retirement, you are now an official CU retiree. The following section walks you through what happens to your active benefits and introduces you to your retiree benefits.

Ending active employee benefits

All your **active employee benefits** – medical, dental, vision, short-term disability, long-term disability, basic and optional life insurance, accidental death & dismemberment, flexible spending accounts and retirement plans contributions – **will end** on the last day of the month in which you retire. Certain benefits are eligible for continuation of coverage under COBRA* and more information can be found on the <u>COBRA website</u>. You will receive a COBRA* packet from ASI COBRA (phone 1-800-659-3035), our third party administrator, in 7-10 days following termination of your active position and benefits.

- **Medical and Dental:** These benefits are eligible to continue under COBRA*. However, if you are signing up for benefits through the university or other group insurer **do not** sign up for COBRA*. You cannot have COBRA **and** the CU Retiree medical and/or dental plan.
- Vision: Vision coverage is eligible to continue under COBRA*, and you may enroll once you receive your COBRA packet from ASI COBRA.
- Health Care Flexible Spending Account (HCFSA): You can incur expenses up to the last day of your active coverage for the full pledged amount. This benefit is eligible for continuation of coverage under COBRA* until the end of the plan year** on an after-tax basis for contributions, provided there is a positive balance in your HCFSA account at time of retirement. For claims or other information, contact ASIFlex on the <u>ASIFlex website</u> or at 1-800-659-3035. Please remember that if you do not incur eligible expenses and/or file a claim for reimbursement by the deadlines, these funds will be forfeited.
- Dependent Care Flexible Spending Account (DCFSA): This benefit is not eligible for continuation under COBRA* however, you may be reimbursed for eligible expenses prior to your benefits ending date** from funds remaining in your account at the time of your retirement. The deadline to send claims for reimbursement is November 15** of the Plan Year. Please remember that if you do not incur eligible expenses and/or file a claim for reimbursement by the deadlines, these funds will be forfeited.
- **Health Savings Account (HSA):** If you have an HSA with the university, please contact our HSA third party administrator, on the <u>Optum Bank website</u> or at 1-844-326-7967 for information on continuing your HSA account.
- Life insurance: This benefit is not eligible for COBRA. However, you may convert your policies by contacting our insurance carrier, The Standard Insurance Company at 1-800-628-8600 within 31 days of your termination date. Certain restrictions may apply.
- **PERA life policy:** This may continue through automatic deduction from your PERA retirement benefit. Contact PERA for more information.
- **Disability plans:** Long-term and short-term disability coverage will end and are not eligible for conversion or COBRA*.

*COBRA (Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act): A federal law that allows you and your covered dependents to stay on an employer-sponsored health plan. The Department of Labor requires the university to send COBRA information to all employees who terminate active employment, and who were enrolled in medical, dental, vision and health care flexible spending account plans.

**Ending date: If your DCFSA benefit is active at the end of the plan year (06/30), you are eligible for the grace period, meaning September 15 to incur expenses, and November 15 to submit claims.



Beginning retiree benefits

- Retiree benefits: If you elected retiree benefits, your retiree medical, dental and life insurance coverage will begin the first day of the month following the termination of your active employee benefits. However, keep in mind that the process of terminating your active employee benefits and re-enrolling in retiree benefits may take 7-10 days. If you enroll in the same medical and dental plans as a retiree, you will not receive new ID cards; your existing cards will continue to work. If you enroll in different medical and dental plans, you will receive new ID cards from the carrier.
- **Billing:** The university will bill you each month for your retiree benefits. Retiree benefit billing is one month in arrears. You will receive your benefits bill around the second week of the month to pay for the coverage received the prior month. For example, you will receive a bill in February to pay for your January coverage. Payment is due by the end of the month in which you receive your bill. You may sign up for e-billing and have the billing statement emailed to you each month.
- **Paying for your university retiree benefits:** You may choose to have the university deduct benefit premiums from your checking or savings account each month. Funds will be debited from your account between the 15th and 20th of each month for the total amount due. This option also pays in arrears the debit taken in February pays for your January coverage.
- **Imputed income:** The University of Colorado's contribution toward medical and/or dental coverage for your nonqualified tax dependents such as a civil union partner, domestic partner or your partner's dependent(s) is considered imputed income unless you are legally married or claim them as your tax dependent(s) for health care purposes. These benefits are subject to Social Security and Medicare taxes. If you are subject to imputed income for your benefits, you will be billed by Employee Services for taxes and sent a W-2 each year. Imputed income does not apply to domestic partners who have provided a marriage certificate to Employee Services and updated their dependent eligibility status. For more information, please visit the <u>imputed income website</u>.

Changes to your retiree benefits enrollment

You may make eligible changes to your retiree benefits only at designated times:

Open Enrollment: Open Enrollment is generally held in the fall of each year for non-Medicare eligible PERA retirees. Employee Services will inform you about the Open Enrollment period and where to find detailed information on the Employee Services website. This may change from year to year, so it is essential to review your retiree options each year.

Life or family status changes: Certain life changes may be considered qualifying life changes, allowing limited changes to your benefits elections. Internal Revenue Code (IRC) regulations require that these changes be made within 31 days of the qualifying life event. If you are expecting or experiencing a qualifying life change event, contact an Employee Services benefits professional immediately to discuss the process, required forms and deadlines.

Medicare eligible: When you turn 65 or become Medicare-eligible, coverage for you and your dependents will end the last day of the month before turning 65. When your spouse/dependent becomes Medicare eligible and you, the retiree, are non-Medicare eligible, the coverage for you may continue until you turn 65 however, your dependents' coverage will end the last day of the month before turning 65. Please contact PERA for information on their plans.

Moving out of the plan service area: If you move out of the service area for certain medical plans, such as CU Health Plan Exclusive or Kaiser, you must enroll in another plan that provides service in your new location within 31 days of your move. Contact an Employee Services benefits professional for instructions. If you move, please update your information in your <u>employee portal</u> or complete and send the <u>Address Change Form</u> to Employee Services.

Survivor benefits

There are no medical and dental survivor benefits available through the University of Colorado for the dependents of PERA retirees. Contact PERA directly for information regarding survivor benefits.

⁹ Employee Services Benefits and Wellness | CU Retiree Benefits PERA DB Revised: May 8, 2025 | <u>benefits@cu.edu</u>



Other university retiree benefits options

These options are not administered by Employee Services and may vary by campus. Please contact the appropriate office for information.

Retiree Options	Department to Contact
Parking	Campus parking
Email access	Campus IT
Library privileges	Campus library
Office space	Your department
Tuition benefit	Retirees and their dependents are not eligible for this benefit. However, please check with your campus directly for any classes waived for individuals older than 55.
MOVE program	Retirees can remain in the MOVE program if enrolled in a CU medical plan. Dollars earned in the MOVE program will be applied to monthly plan premiums, reducing your premium cost.
Buff OneCard (Boulder)	Boulder Campus website

Returning to work at the university after retirement

If you are planning to return to work at CU, contact Employee Services and speak with a benefits professional before your re-employment to discuss what effect this may have on your retiree benefits. Please consult with PERA about the number of days and hours you are permitted to work as a PERA retiree along with any other restrictions or requirements.

Carrier contact list			
Carrier Name	Phone Number	Website	
Employee Services benefits professionals	303-860-4200, option 3 Toll free: 1-855-216-7740	www.cu.edu/es	
Social Security	1-800-772-1213	www.ssa.gov	
Medicare	1-800-633-4227	www.medicare.gov	
The Standard Insurance Company	1-800-628-8600	www.standard.com	
TIAA	1-800-842-2252	www.tiaa.org/cu	
PERA	303-832-9550 Toll free: 1-800-759-7372	www.copera.org	
Anthem	1-800-735-6072	www.anthem.com/cuhealthplan	
Kaiser	1-877-883-6698	http://my.kp.org/universityofcolorado	
Delta Dental	1-800-610-0201	www.deltadentalco.com	



University of Colorado Boulder | Colorado Springs | Denver | Anschutz Medical Campus EMPLOYEE SERVICES

Part 2: CU PERA Retiree Benefits Options 2025-2026 Plan Year

Retiree Rates 2025-2026 website

Medical and dental for non-Medicare eligible retiree

If you and your dependent(s) are **not eligible for Medicare**, you have the option of enrolling/continuing in one of three CU Health Plans that are available to CU active employees: CU Health Plan – Exclusive, CU Health Plan – High Deductible and CU Health Plan – Kaiser. For dental coverage, you may enroll/continue in one of the two plans that are available to CU active employees: CU Health Plan – Choice.

NOTE: CU PERA DB retiree benefits currently include medical, dental and life insurance plans for qualifying retirees and their dependents who **are not eligible for Medicare**. CU PERA DB retirees, spouses and dependents who are Medicare eligible are not eligible for CU retiree medical or dental benefits and should contact PERA for healthcare options.

Medical option 1: CU Health Plan – Exclusive (non-Medicare only)

Under this Anthem-administered plan, you will choose any primary care physician within one single statewide network, giving you access to a great number of doctors and specialists within three hospital systems across the Front Range of Colorado: Poudre Valley, Anschutz Medical Campus and Memorial Hospital System. As a member, your physician will manage your health care and referrals are required for most specialists. There is no out-of-network coverage, except for urgent and/or all emergency care. If you plan to retire outside the state of Colorado, this plan's network may not be suitable.

- <u>CU Health Plan Exclusive Plan Summary</u>
- <u>CU Health Plan Exclusive Full Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	What Participant Will Pay
Preventative care	no-cost preventative <u>Preventative Care Guidelines</u>
Deductible	\$350 per individual (each member must meet their \$350) \$750 family maximum
Out-of-pocket limit	\$9,200 individual; \$18,400 family (per plan year)
Office visit	primary care physician - \$30 per visit specialist - \$40 per visit urgent care - \$30 per visit office visit copays do not apply toward the deductible
Emergency care	\$250 copay (waived if admitted)
Prescription drugs	CVS Caremark is the claims manager for all CU Health Plans administered by Anthem. Please refer to the <u>CVS Caremark website</u> or plan documents on the <u>CU Exclusive website</u> for detailed information.
Maintenance medications	Per fill, a maximum of up to 30 days of maintenance medication may be purchased at a retail pharmacy. After 3 fills, CVS retail pharmacies add Costco & Kroger or CVS mail order pharmacy must be used for maintenance medications, for up to 90-day supply to be covered.
Out-of-state dependent children	If you have dependent children living out-of-state and covered by the Exclusive plan, you may enroll them in <u>CU Health Plan - Exclusive Guest Membership.</u>
Eye exam	Exclusive covers a routine eye exam with a \$20 copay in-network along with discounts for hardware and other services.

II
 Employee Services Benefits and Wellness | CU Retiree Benefits PERA DB

 Revised: May 8, 2025 | benefits@cu.edu



Medical option 2: CU Health Plan - High Deductible (non-Medicare only)

This plan offers you the widest access to care with Anthem's Nationwide Network of providers and facilities as well as outof-network coverage for covered services. You will pay more if you use out-of-network care. There are no copays on this plan. Once you satisfy the deductible, you'll be responsible for paying the coinsurance until you reach your out-of-pocket maximum. Once this amount is reached, all covered services and prescriptions will be covered at 100%. A primary care physician is not required, and members can refer themselves to doctors of their choice including specialists.

- CU Health Plan High Deductible Plan Summary
- <u>CU Health Plan High Deductible Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Preventative care	no cost preventive care <u>Preventative Care Guidelines</u>	35% coinsurance after deductible
Deductible	\$1,650 single coverage \$3,300 family coverage (2+members) Any member may contribute to overall deductible.	\$3,300 single coverage \$6,600 family coverage (2+ members) Any member may contribute to overall deductible.
Out-of-pocket limit (per plan year)	\$3,300 single coverage \$6,600 family coverage (2+ members)	\$6,600 single coverage \$13,200 family coverage (2+ members)
Preventative care visit	\$0 coinsurance and no deductible	\$0 coinsurance and no deductible
Office visit	15% coinsurance after deductible	35% coinsurance after deductible
Emergency care	15% coinsurance after deductible	35% coinsurance after deductible

Prescription coinsurance: CVS Caremark is the claims manager for all CU Health Plans administered by Anthem. Please refer to the <u>CVS Caremark website</u> or plan documents on the <u>CU High Deductible website</u> for detailed information.

Maintenance medications: Per fill, a maximum of up to 30 days of maintenance medication may be purchased at a retail pharmacy. After 3 fills, CVS retail pharmacies, Costco & Kroger or CVS mail order pharmacy must be used for maintenance medications, for up to 90-day supply to be covered.

Specialty medications: Per fill, a maximum of up to 30 days of specialty medication may be purchased at a retail network pharmacy. After 3 fills, CVS specialty pharmacy must be used for specialty medication to be covered.



Medical option 4: CU Health Plan - Pathway (non-Medicare only)

The Pathway plan is an EPO (Exclusive Provider Organization) plan. With this plan you will have access to high-quality health care in Colorado through Anthem's established Pathway network. This network includes Rocky Mountain Children's Hospital, Boulder Community Hospital, HCA Hospitals, and UCHealth Hospitals. Although it is recommended, you are not required to have a primary care physician, and you can refer yourself to doctors of your choice, including specialists, as long as you stay within the Pathway Network. This Pathway network does not offer out-of-network coverage, with the exception of emergency and some urgent care coverage. For out-of-state members, the network includes Anthem's nationwide PPO provider network. Visit the <u>Anthem website</u> to learn more and find a doctor on the <u>find a doctor website</u>.

- <u>CU Health Plan Pathway Plan Summary</u>
- <u>CU Health Plan Pathway Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	What Participant Will Pay
Preventative care	no-cost preventative Preventative Care Guidelines
Deductible	\$500 per individual (each member must meet their \$500) \$1,000 family maximum
Out-of-pocket limit (per plan year)	\$9,200 individual; \$18,400 family
Office visit	primary care physician - \$30 per visit specialist - \$40 per visit urgent care - \$30 per visit office visit copays do not apply toward the deductible
Emergency care	\$250 copay (waived if admitted)
Prescription drugs	CVS Caremark is the claims manager for all CU Health Plans administered by Anthem. Please refer to the <u>CVS Caremark website</u> or plan documents on the <u>CU Pathway</u> <u>website</u> for detailed information.
Maintenance medications	Per fill, a maximum of up to 30 days of maintenance medication may be purchased at a retail pharmacy. After 3 fills, CVS retail pharmacies or CVS mail order pharmacy must be used for maintenance medications, for up to 90-day supply to be covered.
Eye exam	Pathway covers a routine eye exam with a \$20 copay in-network along with discounts for hardware and other services.



Medical option 4: CU Health Plan - Kaiser (non-Medicare only)

Under this Kaiser administered plan, you can choose any primary care physician within one, statewide network. You will use a primary care physician to direct your care. In most cases, referrals are required. However, you do not need a referral to receive care from internal medicine generalists, pediatrics, optometry, psychiatry, OB/GYN, chiropractic and acupuncture services. Out-of-network care is not covered except for emergency and/or some urgent care. Although this plan does not have a deductible, many services will have a copay. Copays are detailed on the plan summary. Research covered areas before enrolling, there are certain zip codes in Colorado that are not within the Kaiser network.

- <u>CU Health Plan Kaiser Plan Summary</u>
- <u>CU Health Plan Kaiser Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	What Participant Will Pay
Preventative care	no cost preventative care <u>Preventative Care Guidelines</u>
Deductible	no deductible (\$0)
Out-of-pocket limit (per plan year)	\$9,200 individual; \$18,400 family
Office visit	primary care physician - \$30 per visit specialist - \$40 per visit urgent care - \$30 per visit
Emergency care	\$250 copay (waived if admitted)
Prescription drugs	Please refer to the <u>Kaiser website</u> or plan documents on the <u>CU Kaiser website</u> for detailed information on prescription drugs.
Specialty medication	Specialty medications include self-administered injectables up to a maximum of \$100 per Rx. 20% coinsurance up to a 30-day supply at Kaiser retail network pharmacy locations. 20% coinsurance up to a 30-day supply at the Kaiser mail order pharmacy.
Eye exam	Kaiser covers routine eye exams (eye refractions provided by Kaiser network optometrists (\$30 copay) or ophthalmologist (\$40 copay) to determine the need for vision correction.



Dental option 1: CU Health Plan – Essential Dental (non-Medicare only)

This Delta Dental plan grants access to providers only within the Delta Nationwide Preferred Provider Option (PPO) Network. You are required to use a Delta PPO provider, or there is no coverage. Once you meet the \$25 per person plan deductible, you'll be responsible for a percentage of your covered care costs, known as coinsurance. This plan offers additional orthodontic coverage for children, age 19 and under.

- <u>CU Health Plan Essential Plan Summary</u>
- <u>CU Health Plan Essential Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	What Participant Will Pay
Plan type	PPO Provider Network <u>Delta Website</u> <u>Find a Dentist website</u>
Plan year benefit	\$2,000 per person
Deductible (children under 13 excluded)	\$25 per person
Preventative & diagnostic services	0% coinsurance and no deductible
Basic services	30% coinsurance payment
Major services	50% coinsurance payment
Orthodontics	50% coinsurance payment – \$2,000 lifetime limit
Orthodontics for adults (19 and older)	Not covered



Dental option 2: CU Health Plan – Choice Dental (non-Medicare only)

Under this Delta Dental Plan, you may see any dentist in or out of Delta's network. However, your out-of-pocket costs are lower when you use a dentist on Delta's Preferred Provider Option (PPO) list. Once you meet the deductible, you will be responsible for a percentage of your covered costs, known as coinsurance. This plan offers additional orthodontic coverage for all plan participants.

- <u>CU Health Plan Choice Plan Summary</u>
- <u>CU Health Plan Choice Plan Booklet</u>

Plan Feature	PPO Provider Network	Premier Provider Network	Non-Participating
Plan type – in and out of network coverage	PPO Provider Network <u>Delta Website</u> <u>Find a Dentist website</u>	Premier Provider Network <u>Delta Website</u> <u>Find a Dentist website</u>	Non-Participating (balance billing may apply)
Plan year benefit	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500
Deductible (children under 13 excluded)	\$25 per person	\$75 per person	\$75 per person
Preventative & diagnostic services	0% coinsurance no deductible	0% coinsurance no deductible	The non-participating percentage of benefits is limited to the non- participating Maximum Plan Allowance. You will be responsible for the difference between the non-participating Maximum Plan Allowance and the full fee charged by the dentist.
Basic services	20-25% coinsurance	40-50% coinsurance	40-50% coinsurance
Major services	25% coinsurance	60% coinsurance	60% coinsurance
Orthodontics (all ages)	40% coinsurance after deductible	60% coinsurance after deductible	60% coinsurance after deductible



Life insurance options

CU's life insurance policies can help provide coverage for your family in the event of your death. You will elect your life insurance options at the time of retirement. Medicare eligibility does not impact eligibility for life insurance.

Retiree Basic term life insurance

All eligible retirees who were enrolled at the time of their retirement are eligible to continue enrollment in the Retiree Basic Term Life Insurance administered by <u>The Standard Insurance Company</u>. This plan must be elected at the time of retirement. If you waive this plan, or fail to act within 31 days of separation, the decision is permanent. You cannot reenroll later.

- **Coverage:** This plan provides \$3,000 of coverage. The plan does not include an accidental death and dismemberment (AD&D) benefit. See the <u>Group Life Insurance policy</u> on the website.
- **Rates:** The premium is paid by the university if you are eligible for regular retirement. It will be pro-rated if you are eligible for early retirement.
- Beneficiaries: At the time of enrollment, you will be asked to designate your beneficiary(ies).
- **Claim assistance:** To file a claim, please call Employee Services at 303-860-4200, option 3, and speak to a benefits professional.

Retiree Optional life insurance

All eligible retirees who were enrolled in the Optional Term Life plan at the time of their retirement may elect up to 25% of their optional life insurance, not to exceed \$9,500. This plan must be elected at the time of retirement. If you waive this plan, or fail to act within 31 days of separation, the decision is permanent. You cannot re-enroll later.

- Coverage: You may not add or increase coverage after the date of your retirement. You may reduce or terminate coverage at any time. This plan does not include an accidental death and dismemberment (AD&D) benefit. See the Group Life Insurance Policy.
- **Rates:** The premium is paid by you, the retiree, and it is based on age and tobacco usage. A rate discount is based on non-tobacco use in the last 12 months and can be updated at every Open Enrollment. See the <u>rate</u> <u>sheet for non-Medicare eligible retirees</u>.
- Beneficiaries: At the time of enrollment, you will be asked to designate your beneficiary(ies).
- Claim assistance: To file a claim, please call Employee Services at 303-860-4200, option 3, and speak to a benefits professional.



Glossary

Balance Billing: When a provider, mainly out-of-network, bills you for the balance remaining on the bill that your plan does not cover. This amount is the difference between the actual billed amount and the allowed amount.

For example, if your out-of-network dentist charges \$100 for a filling and the allowed amount by our insurance is \$80, the provider will bill you for the remaining \$20.

Basic Dental Services: Includes fillings, endodontics (root canal), periodontics (gum disease) and oral surgery (extractions). Refer to each plan's summary for further details.

Beneficiary: A person or an organization you name to receive death benefits. A beneficiary does not need to be a legal dependent.

Coinsurance: The portion of expenses that you have to pay for certain covered services, calculated as a percentage.

For example, if the coinsurance rate is 20%, then you are responsible for paying 20% of the bill, and the insurance company will pay 80%.

Deductible: An amount that you are required to pay before the plan will begin to pay for covered services.

- In some plans, the deductible does not apply to certain services that have a copay such as office visits or
 prescription drugs like in the CU Exclusive Medical Plan.
- A deductible may be an *individual deductible*, meaning each member must meet a specific amount, (e.g., the CU Exclusive has a \$250 deductible per individual) or it can be an *aggregate deductible* where one or all members may contribute to the family deductible (e.g., the CU High Deductible has a \$3,000 deductible for 2+members).

Early Retirement for PERA DB: A Faculty, University Staff or Classified staff member who is eligible for PERA retirement but does not meet the combined age and years of CU service for regular retirement, but is eligible to receive a pro-rated amount of the University of Colorado contribution towards retiree insurance benefits upon retirement.

Emergency Care: A medical or behavioral health condition that must be treated at the emergency department of a hospital due to an illness, injury, symptom or condition severe enough to risk serious danger to your health (or, with respect to a pregnant woman, the health of her unborn child) if you didn't get medical attention. Such conditions may include but are not limited to chest pain, stroke, poisoning, serious breathing problems, unconsciousness, severe burns or cuts, uncontrolled bleeding, seizures and other acute conditions.

Major Dental Services: Includes crowns, bridges, partials, dentures, implants. Refer to each plan's summary for further details.

Medicare Parts A and B: Medicare is the federal health insurance program, typically for people age 65 or older. These programs, known as Original Medicare, cover certain medical expenses. While Medicare Part A helps cover hospital expenses and inpatient care, Part B help covers medical expenses such as doctor visits and outpatient care. Please refer to <u>the Medicare website</u> for detailed information.

Orthodontic Coverage: A treatment that aligns a person's teeth, which includes the use of braces.

Out-of-Pocket Limit/Maximum (OPM): The maximum amount of money you will pay for covered medical services during the plan year. These costs include deductibles, copays and coinsurance. This maximum is designed to protect you from catastrophic health care costs. After you reach this amount, the plan will pay 100% of the allowed amount.

Regular Retirement for PERA DB: A Faculty, University Staff or Classified staff member who is eligible for PERA retirement and meets the combined age and years of CU service to receive 100% of the University of Colorado contribution towards retiree insurance benefits upon retirement.

Urgent Care: An unexpected episode of illness or injury requiring treatment. The condition is not life threatening and does not require the use of an emergency room at a hospital.

Retirement Ready Resources

Payroll and Benefits Administration

Contact Information:

Email: benefits@cu.edu

Phone: 303-860-4200, option 2 – Payroll Phone: 303-860-4200, option 3 – Benefits Toll free: 1-855-216-7740, option 2 – Payroll Toll free: 1-855-216-7740, option 3 – Benefits

Retirement Resources

Address Change Form (https://www.cu.edu/node/115910)

Anthem website (www.anthem.com/cuhealthplan)

Boulder Campus Buff OneCard (https://www.colorado.edu/buffonecard/)

<u>Cobra website</u> (https://www.cu.edu/employeeservices/benefits-wellness/retiree)

<u>CU Delta Dental website</u> (http://www.deltadentalco.com/CU/)

<u>CU Dental Health Plan Essential – Plan Booklet</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115453)

<u>CU Dental Health Plan Essential – Plan Summary</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115452)

<u>CU Dental Health Plan Choice – Plan Booklet</u> (https://www.cu.edu/docs/cu-health-plan-choice-dentalbenefits-booklet)

<u>CU Dental Health Plan Choice – Plan Summary</u> (https://www.cu.edu/docs/cu-health-plan-choice-dentalbenefits-summary)

<u>CU Exclusive website</u> (https://www.cu.edu/node/153417/)

<u>CU Health Plan Exclusive – Guest Membership</u> (https://www.cu.edu/node/153417)

<u>CU Health Plan Exclusive – Plan Booklet</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115464)

<u>CU Health Plan Exclusive – Plan Summary</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115460)

<u>CU Health Plan High Deductible – Plan Booklet</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115466)

<u>CU Health Plan High Deductible – Plan Summary</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115461) <u>CU Health Plan Kaiser – Plan Booklet</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115463)

<u>CU Health Plan Kaiser – Plan Summary</u> (http://www.cu.edu/node/115490)

<u>CU High Deductible website</u> (https://www.cu.edu/node/153419/)

CU Kaiser website (https://www.cu.edu/node/153420/)

<u>CU Retirement Website</u> (https://www.cu.edu/node/166589)

<u>CVS Caremark website</u> (https://www.cu.edu/employeeservices/benefits-wellness/cvs-caremark-pharmacyservices)

Delta Dental website (www.deltadentalco.com)

Employee Portal (https://my.cu.edu/)

Employee Services benefits professionals (www.cu.edu/es)

<u>Find a dentist</u> (https://www.deltadental.com/us/en/find-adentist.html)

Imputed income website (https://www.cu.edu/node/56944)

Kaiser website (https://my.kp.org/universityofcolorado/contact-memberservices/)

<u>Life Insurance Policy</u> (https://www.cu.edu/docs/grouplife-insurance-policy)

<u>Medicare website</u> (https://www.medicare.org/)

Optum Bank website (https://www.optumbank.com/)

PERA website (www.copera.org)

<u>Preventative Care Guidelines</u> (https://www.anthem.com/preventive-care/)

Rate sheet for non-Medicare eligible retirees (https://www.cu.edu/docs/non-medicare-eligible-retireerate-sheet)

 19
 Employee Services Benefits and Wellness | CU Retiree Benefits PERA DB

 Revised: May 8, 2025 | benefits@cu.edu



University of Colorado Boulder | Colorado Springs | Denver | Anschutz Medical Campus EMPLOYEE SERVICES

Retiree Rates 2025-2026 website

(https://www.cu.edu/node/334517)

Social Security website

(www.ssa.gov)

<u>The Standard Insurance Company website</u> (www.standard.com)

TIAA website (www.tiaa.org/cu)